
 

    
 

PORT & MARINE SERVICES 
201 William Street 

Key West, FL 
33040 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 

 
MOBILE GENERATOR INSTALLTION 
KEY WEST BIGHT FERRY TERMINAL 

ITB #20-004 
 
 
The information contained in this Addendum adds information to be included in the Bid and is 
hereby made a part of the Contract Documents. The referenced bid package is hereby addended 
in accordance with the following items: 

QUESTIONS & CLARIFICATIONS:  
 

1. Sheet E-1, Key Note 2 states “Disconnect and remove generator fuel tank. Contractor shall 
remove and dispose of fuel and tank…”. Is there fuel in the existing tank, and if so, how 
many gallons? 
 
It is estimated to contain 440 gallons of fuel  
 

2. Please provide specifications (dimensions and weight especially) of the existing generator. 
 
Katolight Power Solutions type FC24 6 2011UA w/ John Deere engine 
RG6125AO15422 
 

3. Please provide Specifications (dimensions and weight especially) of the existing fuel tank. 
 
ZBM, Inc., 500 gal. capacity 

 
4. Sheet E-4 calls for a pull box. Is it to be NEMA 3R or NEMA 4X? 

 
Provide NEMA 4X, 316 Stainless Steel Junction Box 
 

5. Sheet E-4 shows an existing 600A Fused Disconnect feeding Panel PP. Is the contractor 
to do any work on this existing fuse disconnect? If yes, please describe the work required. 
 
No work is being done on 600A fused disconnect feeding panel PP 
 



6. Sheet E-2, General Notes 3 states “Maximum power outage shall be 4 hours.” Through 
our pre-bid investigations, we have determined that a 4-hour shutdown for the back- up 
generator is inadequate. We believe it will take 8 – 10 hours. Is an 8 – 10 hour power 
outage acceptable? 

 
There shall be no power outage during hours of operation and contractor to 
anticipate work outside of normal operating hours, coordinate with Seaport 
 
Contractor shall be responsible for temporary power (generator rental and fuel) as 
necessary to maintain power 

 
7. Sheet E-2 shows a new 800A ATS. Is this to be located on the second floor? If not, please 

indicate location for this new 800A ATS. 
 
ATS is located on second floor 
 

8. Do Davis Bacon Wages apply to this project? 
 
No 
 

9. Specification Section 16230-2, Part 2 – Products, 2.01 Manufacturer/Generator Provider 
A. 1. C. states that a pre-approved equal may be acceptable. What is the process for pre-
approval of an alternate? 
 
Submit alternate for review, with specifications, prior to bid 
 

 
All other elements of the Contract and Bid documents, including the Bid Date shall remain 
unchanged. 

All Bidders shall acknowledge receipt and acceptance of this Addendum No. 2 by submitting the 
addendum with their proposal.  Proposals submitted without acknowledgement or without this 
Addendum may be considered non-responsive. 
 
 
 
 
      Signature Name of Business 
 
 
 
 


